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The SPANISH PRISON 

It was built in the 17th century (1647) and people were imprisoned here until the 70s.  

Closed for good in 1975. 

It is  located  in one of the  most ancient areas  of the village; it has  got a  structure square 

in shape and two floors. On the ground floor there is a solitary-confinement floor and the 

men’s cell;  the women’s cell  and  the prison  guard’s room are on the floor above.    

Outside there are two courtyards. 

In 1983  the local council decided  to renovate the prison  that was  restored  respecting 

the former architecture. 

In  this prison  different  instruments  of  torture  were used  and  the  prisoners’  conditions 

were very hard.  

Owing to the presence of the Spanish prison new curses and oaths arose in Seui. 

 

 

 

 

 


